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March 31, 2008 
 
Addendum 2:   
RFP: 21st Century Classroom, 15-08 
 
Questions:  

1. The bid spec calls out for (2) speakers per classroom, in the summary setup cost sheet it specifies 
(1) per classroom 

a. 2 speakers/1 pair. 
2. Is their a preference in screen size for the cafeteria/ library? 

a. These will vary by room size. Provide pricing 7’, 8’ and 10’ options. 
3. Did these need to be electric or manual pull down? 

a. Manual. 
4. In regards to the 42” monitors and the 17” monitors set up.  Which type of cabling is preferred for 

the 42” flat panel? 
a. VGA and Audio 

5. For the 17” flat panel monitors; did these need to be mounted or will they reside at a desk? 
a. Desk. 

6. What type of cables are preferred with these? 
a. VGA and Audio 

7. Page 33: Monitors 42" - Do you want 42" monitor pricing for something comparable to the Visio 
VX42L? 

a. Yes 
8. Page 33: Monitors 17" - What are the specs for the 17" monitor? 

a. Spec like Dell E177FP, 17 Inch Flat Panel 17.0 Inch Viewable Image Size 
9. Page 33 Monitors: Are you looking for the same type of wall plate here as spec’d in the bid, 

required VGA & 3.5mm stereo jack with optional RCA & S-Video going to another wall plate 
with the same connections at a designated area? 

a. These monitors are secondary viewing monitors in designated areas displaying the same 
content originating from the same source so the supporting cabling connectivity options 
will be the same. 

10. Page 31: Do you have a schematic of your video conferencing equipment or a make and model, 
so we know how to configure and bid the cabling/wall plate? 

a. In this particular configuration, all video conferencing equipment will connect directly to 
the equipment on the cart so no additional wall plate is required. 

11. Since line item pricing is being requested, are each of the setups going to be purchased as a 
package or will multiple vendors be awarded? 

a. This RFP may not be awarded to a single vendor even though it would be preferred. The 
district way split components, for example, Computer and A/V equipment. 

12. How should we determine a bond cost if line items are awarded to a separate vendor from the 
installation vendor. Could we just supply the rate factor and let the district determine the final 
cost of the bond based upon the rate factor and award to the vendor? 

a. Yes, submitting a rate factor will be acceptable. 
13. Is it part of the criterion of the bid to be an E-Rate Service Provider since an E-Rate Service 

Provider ID number is being requested? 
a. No 
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14. There is one misc. line per set-up on pages 30-33. The set-up pricing grid doesn't have a line item 
for an amp and projector mount & ceiling kit. We could add one of the items to the misc line, but 
there is not enough room to add the other two items. Where do you want us to add these costs? 
Perhaps page 34? 

a. Include the summary pricing for the projector mount & ceiling kit with item 1 Ceiling 
Mounted Multimedia Projector or item 10 Miscellaneous as appropriate and provide a 
detailed breakout in the detailed supporting spreadsheet. 

15. Setup #3 Library/Cafeteria Solution: Will the projector be ceiling mounted with cabling run to 
wallbox? 

a. This will be evaluated on a room by room basis. Propose a “standardized” solution noting 
room dimensions, exceptions and/or limitations. Final design adjustments will take place 
with the vendor of choice prior to contract signing. 

16. Setup #5 Computer lab with existing projector: Is the existing projector ceiling mounted, if so, is 
there a wallbox and cabling run to the projector? 

a. Yes, it is mounted, and there is not a wall box or speakers. 
17. Setup #6 Computer lab with existing projector and smartboard: Is the existing projector ceiling 

mounted, if so, is there a wallbox and cabling run to the projector? 
a. Yes, it is mounted, and there is already a wall box, but no speakers. 

18. Is the smartboard wireless or is there cabling already run to a wallbox? 
a. Cabled. 

 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


